CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING

March 3, 2020

Sacred Heart of Jesus Parish, Lewistown PA

• THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Terri DiBacco, Lay Director; Father Weary, Spiritual Advisor; Deacon Greg Amarante, Assistant Spiritual Advisor (Live Streaming). Chairpersons in attendance: Richard Druffner, Roseann Guerrini, Ann Marie Segilia, Wendy Vogt. Others in attendance: Tony Devlin (Live Streaming), Harris Kalemtis), and Tina Stryker.

THOSE ABSENT: Robbie Davis and Nancy Keener

• Opening prayer

LAY DIRECTOR REPORT

- o Terri DiBacco opened meeting.
- o Minutes for the February, 2020 meeting were accepted as submitted.

• TREASURER REPORT

- o The December beginning checkbook balance was \$4,079.42 and ending balance \$4,348.18.
- o Report was accepted as submitted.
- Update on the PayPal account, to be used by our Cursillo Movement and will be placed on the website. This will make it easier for some to offer donations or dollarosa for the weekends.
- o Update on EIN number.
- Tax receipts will be given to those who make contributions in excess of \$250.

PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

o Nothing new to report.

CURSILLO COMMITTEE REPORT

- o Men's 104th Weekend will be held January 21-24, 2021, at Christian Retreat Center.
- Women's 101st Weekend will be held February 25-28, 2021 at Mariawald Renewal Center.
- O Tina Stryker was nominated by Ann Marie Segilia and seconded by Wendy Vogt to be the Rectora for the 100th Women's Weekend.
- Bishop Gainer and Deacon Amarante will be the Spiritual Advisors for the Women's weekend in July 2020.

POST-CURSILLO

- o Grand Ultreya will be October 24, 2020
- O Discussion regarding a letter and telephone conversation with a woman from Massachusetts who was sponsoring 2 women from Lancaster County, and wanted to make sure they had a group reunion in their area.

SCHOOL OF LEADERS

o March, 2020 School of leaders will be March 14, 2020, at the Parish Office at Sacred Heart of Jesus Parish, Lewistown, PA. Father Bill Weary will be Doctrinal Speaker and Wendy Vogt will be the Method Speaker.

COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

- Discussion on the Website and the new E-newsletter was offered by Ann Marie Segilia.
- o Nothing new to report regarding Palanca Net.
- o Palanca distribution for upcoming weekends is being sent.

OTHER BUSINESS

- O Remembrance Mass will be April 25, 2020 at St. Jude Thaddeus Mifflintown at 10:00 am.
- O Region 2 Encounter will be held May 15 and 16, 2020 at Newark Youth Retreat Center. All Secretariat Members are encouraged to attend.
- O Terri DiBacco, as it was agreed to by the Secretariate, that a letter will be sent to Bishop Gainer to give him an update on the Committee Meetings that have been held to date, as well as an update on what the other Dioceses in our Region are doing with respect to the new Step-by-Step Rector's Guide..
- O Wendy Vogt has handed in her resignation and been accepted as Chair of the Pre Cursillo-Committee. Terri DiBacco, Lay Director, appointed Tina Stryker and Tony Devlin as to be Co-Chairs of the committee for the remainder of the term which will end June, 2022.
- o Nancy Keener will not be continuing as Chair of the Cursillo Committee when her term ends June 30, 2020.
- Next Secretariat meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 7, 2020, at the Harrisburg Diocese, Harrisburg PA

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia